

St Martin's Anglican Church

Location

27B Cromwell Road corner Wilson Street SOUTH YARRA, STONNINGTON CITY

Municipality

STONNINGTON CITY

Level of significance

Included in Heritage Overlay

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO28

Heritage Listing

Stonnington City

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

A polychrome brick church designed by E.G. Ovey and built in 1883-87. The exterior is of particular interest for its elaborate diaper patterned brickwork and polychromatic voussoirs and the apse focusing upon three-light window. The interior retains its timber fittings, stained glass and Fincham pipe organ of 1887. The crenellated tower was added in 1922.

Special Exterior Form or Treatment:

1. Three-light gable apse window similar in treatment to Holy Trinity; Balaclava; elaborately patterned brickwork
2. Joinery, Furniture & Fittings: oak altar by Rober Prenzel, 1913
3. Organ: Fincham 1887

Heritage
Study/Consultant

Stonnington - Conservation Review City of Prahran Volume 4: A2 Buildings, Context Pty Ltd, 1993; Stonnington - Victorian Churches: Their Origins, their story and their architecture, John Maidment, Anne Neale, Walter Phillips, 1991;

Construction dates

1883, 1922,

Architect/Designer	Alsop, Rodney H, Henderson, A & K, Martin, Marcus, Ovey, Edmund George,
Other Names	27B Cromwell Road, Hawksburn (Church), 27A Cromwell Road, Hawksburn (Manse),
Hermes Number	30517
Property Number	

Local Historical Themes

10.2.2 Churches as a reflection of social and economic status of suburbs

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/>